



University of St Andrews Students' Association Executive Committee

AGENDA

Tuesday 13 September – Large Rehearsal Room - 7pm

- 1. Adoption of the Agenda**
- 2. Apologies for Absence**
- 3. Adoption of the Minutes of the Previous Meeting**
- 4. Matters Arising from the Minutes of the Previous Meeting**
- 5. Unfinished General Business**
- 6. New General Business**
 - 6.1. J.16-15 A Motion to Restructure the Accommodation Subcommittee
- 7. Any Other Competent Business**

J.16-15 A MOTION TO RESTRUCTURE THE ACCOMMODATION SUBCOMMITTEE

THIS SRC AND SSC NOTES:

1. There is not currently a position on the Accommodation Subcommittee in charge of publicity or marketing.
2. One focus of the Accommodation Subcommittee is the 'How to Rent' guide and events related to it.
3. Another focus of the Accommodation Subcommittee is Halls and senior students.

THIS SRC AND SSC BELIEVES:

1. The current positions on the Accommodation Subcommittee are ambiguous and clarification would increase the efficiency of the subcommittee.
2. The subcommittee would be more efficient with an individual member focused on aiding the Accommodation Officer with this aspect.
3. The subcommittee would be more efficient with an individual member focused helping the Accommodation Officer with this aspect.
4. The Accommodation Subcommittee would benefit from more cohesive branding and better marketing.
5. A Communications Representative on the subcommittee would be able to focus on the marketing of the subcommittee and increase its presence within St. Andrews.

THIS SRC AND SSC RESOLVES:

1. To change the accommodation subcommittee structure as such that there is a Renting Representative, a Halls Representative and a Communications Representative.

PROPOSED:

Jennie Matthews, SRC Accommodation Officer

SECONDED:

Charlotte Andrew, Association President

Caroline Christie, Director of Student Development & Activities

Jack Carr, Director of Representation